
From: Bailey, Glenn
To: Parinello, Alicia
Cc: Swinton, Tammy M; Whisennant, Denise A; Schoderbock, Michael
Subject: Z/LU-14-07-18
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:26:06 AM

Alicia,
 
This email is to confirm our understanding that, at the applicant’s request, the above-referenced
case is being continued to the November 14, 2018 Forward Pinellas (PPC) public hearing.
 
Thank you,
 
Glenn Bailey, AICP
Land Use & Zoning Manager
Pinellas County Planning Department
440 Court Street, 4th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone (727) 464-5640
gbailey@pinellascounty.org
(tell us how we are doing!) www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/plan

Follow Pinellas County: 

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
 

mailto:gbailey@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:aparinello@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:tswinton@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:dwhisennant@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:MSchoderbock@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:gbailey@pinellascounty.org
http://www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/plan
http://twitter.com/pinellasconews
http://www.facebook.com/PinellasCountyNews
http://www.youtube.com/pcctv1
http://www.pinellascounty.org/social-networking.htm
http://www.pinellascounty.org/
http://www.pinellascounty.org/news_subscription.htm

